Re: gnt required

Nidhi Aeer <nidhi@sameersales.net>
Tue 2/13/2024 1:32 PM

To:Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>
Cc:Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>;samiressani <samir.essani@sameersales.net>;shs1 <shs1@sameersales.net>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Badigar,

Sorry for late reply.

Pcn 13500/+Gst Ready Stocks)

Galss for tsd 3d4 @9500/-gst (Galss End of March)

Besst: Beprarals,

Nidhi Aeer
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From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Mon, 12 Feb 2024 11:47:04 GMT+0530

To: Nidhi Aeer <nidhi@sameersales.net>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>, "samiressani '
Subject: Re: gnt required

<samir.essani@sameersales.net>

Dear Nidhi,
Its a more then 15 days kindly send gnt urgent basis
Regards,

Mahadev Badiger,

Asst Manager - Maintenance

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300.
M: 9538452406



www.travelfoodservices.com

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 11:20 AM

To: Nidhi Aeer <nidhi@sameersales.net>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; samiressani <samir.essani@sameersales.net>
Subject: Re: gnt required

Dear Nidhi,

Any update?.

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
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From: nidhi@sameersales.net <nidhi@sameersales.net> on behalf of Nidhi Aeer <nidhi@sameersales.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:13 PM

To: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; samiressani <samir.essani@sameersales.net>

Subject: Re: gnt required



You don't often get email from nidhi@sameersales.net. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mahadev,
we have asked rates with importer once received shall send accordingly

st Hepgards,

Nidhi Aeer |
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From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Wed, 24 Jan 2024 11:15:29 GMT+0530

To: Nidhi Aeer <nidhi@sameersales.net>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Re: gnt required

Dear Nidhi,
Remainder
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 10:31 AM

To: Nidhi Aeer <nidhi@sameersales.net>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Re: gnt required

Dear Nidhi,
Please revert,
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
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From: Mahadev Badiger

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Nidhi Aeer <nidhi@sameersales.net>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Subject: gnt required

Hi Nidhi,



Kindly share us the quotation for Main pcb and one glass. Attached unit model details.

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
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